### NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 11 OF THE ASSEMBLY (52<sup>nd</sup> SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 8 <sup>th</sup> August, 2023 (Private Members' Day)	
Commenced at	5:40 P.M.	
Adjourned at	7:11 P.M.	
<b>Total working hours</b>	1 Hour 31 Minutes	
Presided by	Raja Pervez Ashraf, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	151	

#### 1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
- National anthem

#### LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and leave granted.

#### **MEDIA PROTEST**

At 5.49 p.m., soon after the commencement of proceedings of the House the Journalists staged protest and walked out from the press galleries.

#### **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Mr. Mohsin Dawar 5.49 p.m. to 6.05 p.m. (0:16)	Made his farewell speech and highlighted various issues regarding terrorism, political and economical stability and census.

#### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

2.	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI	Attention invited by Moulana Abdul Akbar
	MS. WAJIHA QAMAR	Chitrali, MNA
	SARDAR RIAZ MEHMOOD KHAN MAZARI MS. SAIRA BANO RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON to invite attention of the Minister for Energy	Ch. Muhammad Hamid Hameed, Parliamentary Secretary for Energy (Petroleum Division) made a brief statement followed by each question
	(Petroleum Division) to a matter of urgent public importance regarding load-shedding of Sui Gas in the whole country, causing grave concern amongst the public.	asked by:- Moulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali; Sardar Riaz Mehmood Khan Mazari; Ms. Saira Bano, MNAs and answers were given.

#### **WELCOME**

Mr. Speaker welcomed the following groups, who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitors' gallery.

- The group of students and cabinet members from Jamiat Talba-e-Islam, Islamabad; and
- The group of students and faculty members from Message Education System High School, Tribal District South Waziristan Upper.

## **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

3-4	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2023].	Deferred
5-6	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.  MS. KISHWER ZEHRA to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Tortious Claims Courts [The Tortious Claims CourtsBill, 2023]	Deferred
7-8	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.  MS. WAJIHA QAMAR  DR. NAFISA SHAH to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill,	Deferred
9-10	2023] Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.  MS. MUSSARAT RAFIQUE MAHESAR	Introduced
<i>y</i> -10	to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of the Wapda University Islamabad [The Wapda University Islamabad Bill, 2023].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	muoduccu

# **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

11.	DR, MAHREEN RAZZAQ BHUTTO to move that the	Left-over
	Bill to make provision to specifically criminalize acid and	
	burn related violence by providing fair and speedy trial of	
	such heinous offences and for matters connected therewith	
	and incidental thereto [The Acid and Burn Crime Bill,	
	2022], as reported by the Standing Committee ,be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
12.	DR, MAHREEN RAZZAQ BHUTTO to move that the	Left-over
	Bill to make provision to specifically criminalize acid and	
	burn related violence by providing fair and speedy trial of	
	such heinous offences and for matters connected therewith	
	and incidental thereto [The Acid and Burn Crime Bill,	
	2022], be passed.	
13.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN to move that the	Left-over
	Bill further to amend the Indecent Advertisement	
	Prohibition Act, 1963 (XII of 1963) [The Indecent	
	Advertisement Prohibition (Amendment) Bill, 2022], as	
	reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
14.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN to move that the	Left-over
	Bill further to amend the Indecent Advertisement	
	Prohibition Act, 1963 (XII of 1963) [The Indecent	
	Advertisement Prohibition (Amendment) Bill, 2022], be	
	passed.	
15.	CHOUDHARY FAQIR AHMED to move that the Bill	Left-over
	further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 (XLV of	
	1860) and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal	
	Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as reported by the Standing	
	Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	

16.	CHOUDHARY FAQIR AHMED to move that the Bill	Left-over
	further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 (XLV of	
	1860) and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal	
	Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	
17.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI	Left-over
	MRS. FARUKH KHAN	
	MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN to move that the Bill further to	
	ament the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate, be taken	
	into consideration at once.	
18.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI	Left-over
	MRS. FARUKH KHAN	
	MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN to move that the Bill further to	
	ament the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	

# REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES PRESENTATION OF:

19.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to move that the delay	
	in the presentation of the report on the Starred Question	
	No. 117 (moved by Ms. Tahira Aurangzeb, MNA)	
	referred to the Committee on 20. 05.2022, till today be	
	condoned.	

20.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to present report on the	
	Starred Question No. 117.	
21.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing Committee	Left-over
	on Climate Change to move that the delay in the presentation	
	of the report on the Starred Question No. 146 (moved by	
	Ms. Nuzhat Pathan, MNA) referred to the Committee on 13.	
	02.2020, till today be condoned.	
22.	MS. NUZHAT PATHAN Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Climate Change to present report on the	
	Starred Question No. 146.	
23.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Cabinet Secretariat to move that the	
	delay in the presentation of the report on the Starred	
	Question No. 17 (moved by Mr. Ghous Bux Mahar,	
	MNA) referred to the Committee on 27. 02.2023, till	
	today be condoned.	
24.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA Chairperson Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Cabinet Secretariat to present report on	
	the Starred Question No. 17.	

# **MOTION**

25.	MR. ZAHID AKRAM DURRANI Chairman of Left-over
	the special Committee to move that the delay in the
	presentation of report of the Special Committee to
	Investigate the incident of misbehavior by officers of
	Punjab Food Department, District Bahawalpur, with
	Makhdoom Syed Sami-ul-Hassan Gillani, MNA
	referred by the House on 13.06.2020, till today be
	condoned.

### REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE PRESENTATION OF:

26.	MR. ZAHID AKRAM DURRANI Chairman of the	Left-over
	special Committee to present report of the Special	
	Committee to Investigate the incident of misbehavior	
	by officers of Punjab Food Department, District	
	Bahawalpur.	

## **RESOLUTIONS**

27.	MS. SAIRA BANO to move the following Left-over
	resolution: -
	"This House is of the opinion that the Government
	should take immediate steps to immediately resume
	the stalled construction work on 10 <sup>th</sup> Avenue in
	Islamabad."

### **MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259**

28.	JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR to move the	Left-over
	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the performance of the	
	Federal Government Employees Housing Authority	
	(FGEHA)."	
29.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move the	Left-over
	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the performance of Benazir	
	Income Support Program."	

### MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

30.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
Left-over		

### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

31.	MR. SALAHUDDIN	Left-over
	MR. MUHAMMAD ABU BAKAR	
	MS. SHAGUFTA JUMANI	
	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA to invite attention	
	of the Minister for Energy (Power Division) to a	
	matter of urgent public importance regarding	
	unscheduled electricity load-shedding in Latifabad,	
	Hyderabad, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

# (SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY)

### **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

32-33	SARDAR MUHAMMAD IRFAN Left-over
	<b>DOGAR</b> to move for leave to introduce a
	Bill to provide for the establishment of
	MIUC Future Tech University, Islamabad
	[The MIUC Future Tech University]
	Islamabad Bill, 2023].
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.

### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

34.	SARDAR MUHAMMAD IRFAN DOGAR	Adopted
	to move under rule 288 of the Rules of	1100 p. 000
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the	
	National Assembly, 2007 that the requirements	
	of rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed with	
	in order to take into consideration the items	
	from 35 to 38.	
35.	SARDAR MUHAMMAD IRFAN DOGAR	Left-over
33.	to move a Bill to provide for the establishment	Left-over
	of MIUC Future Tech University, Islamabad	
	[The MIUC Future Tech University, Islamabad	
26	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Y C.
36.	SARDAR MUHAMMAD IRFAN DOGAR	Left-over
	to move a Bill to provide for the establishment	
	of MIUC Future Tech University, Islamabad	
[The MIUC Future Tech University Islamabad		
	Bill, 2023], be passed.	
37.	MS.MUSSARAT RAFIQ MAHESAR to	Motion was adopted
	move a Bill to provide for the establishment of	
	Wapda University, Islamabad [The Wapda	Clause by clause consideration and adoption of
	University, Islamabad Bill, 2023], as	the Bill was made:
	introduced in National Assembly, be taken into	
consideration at once.		
38.	MS.MUSSARAT RAFIQ MAHESAR to	Bill was passed
	move a Bill to provide for the establishment of	
	Wapda University, Islamabad [The Wapda	
	University, Islamabad Bill, 2023], be passed.	
	-	

# $\underline{MOTION}$

39.	SENATOR SHERRY REHMAN, Minister	Motion was adopted
	for Climate Change to move under rule 288 of	
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that	
	the requirement of rule 51 of the said Rules	
	may be suspended to take up Government	
	Business.	

## **INTRODUCTION OF BILL**

40.	SENATOR SHERRY REHMAN, Minister for	Introduced
	Climate Change to introduce a Bill to provide for	
	protection, preservation, conservation and	
	management of Nature in the Islamabad Capital	
	Territory [The Islamabad Nature Conservation	
	and Wildlife Management Bill, 2023].	

# **MOTION**

41.	SENATOR SHERRY REHMAN, Minister	Motion was adopted
	for Climate Change to move under rule 288 of	
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that	
	the requirements of rule 122 of the said Rules	
	be dispensed with in order to take into	
	consideration the Islamabad Nature	
	Conservation and Wildlife Management Bill,	
	2023.	

#### **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

42.	SENATOR SHERRY REHMAN, Minister	Motion was adopted
	for Climate Change to move that the Bill to	
	provide for the protection, preservation,	Clause by clause consideration and adoption of
	conservation and management of Nature in the	the Bill was made:
	Islamabad Capital Territory [The Islamabad	
	Nature Conservation and Wildlife Management	
	Bill, 2023], as introduced in National	
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
43.	SENATOR SHERRY REHMAN, Minister	Bill was passed
	for Climate Change to move that the Bill to	
	provide for protection, preservation,	
	conservation and management of Nature in the	
	Islamabad Capital Territory [The Islamabad	
	Nature Conservation and Wildlife Management	
	Bill, 2023], be passed	

### **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Mr. Asad Mahmood,	Made his farewell speech and spoke on various issues
Minister for Communication	and also objected that Jamiat-Ulema-e-Pakistan was not
6.31 p.m. to 6.56 p.m. (0:25)	consulted with regard to the legislation on important
	Bills.
Khawaja Saad Rafique,	Briefed the House regarding the causes of accident of
Minister for Railways and Aviation	Hazara Express near Nawabshah, Sindh.
6.56 p.m. to 7.05 p.m. (0:09)	
Mir Munawar Ali Talpur	Pointed out to take notice of disconnection of electricity
7.09 p.m. to 7.10 p.m. (0:01)	connection in Qasr-e-Naz, Karachi.
Syed Mehmood Shah,	Responded that due to the non-availability of funds the
Parliamentary Secretary for	electricity bills were not paid, the directions have been
Housing and Works	issued to the concerned department, to resolve the issue
7.10 p.m. to 7.11 p.m. (0:01)	immediately.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENT**

Mr. Speaker informed the Members the group photo session of the Members is scheduled tomorrow, the  $9^{th}$  August, 2023 at 5.15 p.m. in the House and at the gate No. 1 of the Parliament House, and a farewell dinner is scheduled at 7.30 p.m. in the Parliament House.

At 7.11 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Wednesday, the 9<sup>th</sup> August, 2023, at 2.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 8<sup>th</sup> August, 2023

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary